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From: mike [ ]
Sent: 03 February 2015 12:53
To: Planning Policy
Cc: Christian Kitley; Jan Savill
Subject: local plan

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Following a meting with the leader of the Council,The Navestock Parish Council would like to put 
up a sports pavilion on the land next to the Navestock Village Hall to enhance the 12 acres of 
sports land surrounding it.( football and cricket pitches) It would, amongst other things, be for 
indoor cricket , netball, football training and would be available for the people of Navestock and 
the Borough as a whole.The Navestock Parish Council is well aware that funding for both Borough 
and Parish Councils will be progressively cut and it is hoped that the sports barn will bring in much 
needed income and relieve a burden on the Borough by letting the Parish Council become self 
sufficient.  The pavilion would be some 120x60 foot approx.Please can you consider this for 
inclusion in the Local Dev. Plan.  If you require any more info. please don’t hesitate to contact me 
Regards M Parrish, V.Chairman, Navestock Parish Council. 
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